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Septs 28, 1922.

Miss E%gzabeth Stanley,
1439 Sutter St.,
San Dilego, Calif.,
Dear Madam: I

' Replying to your letter under date of Aug. 30th,
regerding collection of Indian relies which you have for
disposol, wish t0 say thet nothing has been done as yet as
to fhe interior furnishing of the Torrey Pines Lodge, end
when the time comes, the wishes of Miss Seripps will be ol
consulied, so we would suggest that it might be advisable
for you to present your proposition to her now, o8 ghe might .
be intercsted im your collection as & part of furnishings {
for the Lodge. \

{ Yours very truly, / ‘
7 Mo BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONTRS, o |

- _ . By :
P Executive ~ecretary.
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